Fremont Township Minutes September 9, 2010

The regular meeting for the Fremont Township Board of Trustees was held on September 9, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the Fremont Twp. Hall. Board members present: H. Wymore, A. Holbrook, J. Meyer, I. Barrons, and J. Welke. Guests: 7

MINUTES:

Without objection or correction the August 12, 2010 minutes were approved. Motion made by J. Meyer, seconded by I. Barrons – motion carried.

PAT SHERIDAN:

Introduced himself handed out some information. He is running as an Independent candidate for the 2-year term for the Tuscola County Road Commission Board.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

No public comments.

CLERK REPORT:

Nothing to report this month. Has been a fairly quiet month.

TREASURER REPORT:

Treasurer balance was \$67,528.37 as of August 31, 2010. Motion to accept treasurer report by A. Holbrook, seconded by J. Welke – motion carried.

SUPERVISOR REPORT:

- Cemetery At the new cemetery there is a lot that has the entire lot covered with items. Stuart has posted copies of the rules but the items have not been removed. Motion made by J. Meyer, seconded by J. Welke to send a certified letter to the owner explaining that the items need to be removed within 2 weeks otherwise the board will remove the items; a copy of the cemetery rules will also be included. Motion carried.
 Tire Recycling Township will be collecting tires on September 16th from 9am to 3pm or until the trailer is full.
 Planning Commission Appointment H. Wymore stated that he did receive a letter of interest from Charles Sherwin. He also explained that he was going to stick with his original appointment and recommend that the board appoint Ron Curell to the Planning Commission to finish the term that was vacated by the resignation of Mike Green. Motion made by A. Holbrook to appoint Ron Curell. J. Welke recommended that the board approve Charles Sherwin. H. Wymore stated that it was his job as Supervisor to appoint and he appoints Ron Curell. A. Holbrook suggested that next time there is an opening that perhaps there should be a notice posted. After much discussion J. Welke seconded the motion. Roll call vote: J. Meyer-yes, A.
- Holbrook-yes, H. Wymore-yes, J. Welke-abstained, I. Barrons-abstained. Motion carried.
 Road Report still waiting to hear from the Road Commission regarding the gravel for O'Brien Road. H.
 Wymore was told that the gravel from Stuart Thornton does not meet the standards. As soon as H. Wyomre receives notice from the Road Commission we will get this job going.

NEW BUSINESS:

- MTW-can tap into the wiring to hook the flag light to the timer. They are planning on putting a flood light on the wall but won't know until they start the job since the walls have been spray foamed. Comment was made by a resident that we should check into flag etiquette to make sure that the light does not need to be placed at the base of the flag. Board decided to table this until we get more information.
- Propane H. Wymore has sent in the necessary paperwork to Cass City Oil & Gas. As soon as the propane in the current tank is 10-20% we will be able to switch from Thumb Electric to Cass City.

Stop Signs – The Road Commission has approved to change the Yield sign on Fostoria Road and Brown Road to be changed to a stop sign. They have also approved changing the Yield signs on Phelps Lake Road and Schott Road be changed to Stop signs.

BILLS:

Motion to pay the bills made by I. Barrons seconded by J. Welke – motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

All meetings are held the second Thursday of every month at the Fremont Township Hall located at 4850 Mertz Road (M-24) at 7:00 p.m. All public is welcome to attend.

Amy Holbrook, Fremont Township Clerk